A INCLINE

VILLAGE

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

ONE DISTRICT ~ ONE TEAM

The Audit Committee Meeting of the Incline Village General Improvement District will be
held starting at 12 noon on Monday, May 6, 2019 in the Administration Offices, 893
Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada.

A.

B

ROLL CALL OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS*

PUBLIC COMMENTS* - Conducted in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes
Chapter 241.020 and limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes in duration.

Public Comment Advisory Statement — A public body has a legitimate interest in conducting
orderly meetings. IVGID may adopt and enforce reasonable restrictions on public comment to
ensure the orderly conduct of a public meeting and orderly behavior on the part of persons
attending the meeting. Public comment, as required by the Nevada Open Meeting Law, is an
opportunity for people to publicly speak to the assembled Board of Trustees. Generally, it can be
on any topic, whether or not it is included on the meeting agenda. In other cases, it may be limited
to the topic at hand before the Board of Trustees. Public comment cannot be limited by point of
view. That is, the public has the right to make negative comments as well as positive ones.
However, public comment can be limited in duration and place of presentation. While content
generally cannot be a limitation, all parties are asked to be polite and respectful in their comments
and refrain from personal attacks. Willful disruption of the meeting is not allowed. Equally
important is the understanding that this is the time for the public to express their respective views,
and is not necessarily a question and answer period. This generally is not a time where the Board
of Trustees responds or directs Staff to respond. If the Chair feels there is a question that needs
to be responded to, the Chair may direct the General Manager to coordinate any such response
at a subsequent time. Finally, please remember that Jjust because something is stated in public
comment that does not make the statement accurate, valid, or even appropriate. The law
mitigates toward allowing comments, thus even nonsensical and outrageous statements can be
made. However, the Chair may cut off public comment deemed in their Jjudgment to be slanderous,
offensive, inflammatory and/or willfully disruptive. Counsel has advised the Staff and the Board of
Trustees not to respond to even the most ridiculous statements. Their non-response should not
be seen as acquiescence or agreement just professional behavior on their part. IVGID
appreciates the public taking the time to make public comment and will do its best to keep the
lines of communication open.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (for possible action)

GENERAL BUSINESS ITEM (for possible action)

1. Review, discuss, and possibly approve the Annual Status Report to the
IVGID Board of Trustees relative to the Audit Committee Activities for 2018
(Requesting Trustee: Chairman of the Audit Committee Phil Horan) - pages
3-4

Incline Village General Improvement District

Incline Village General Improvement District is a fiscally responsible community partner which provides superior utility services and community

oriented recreation programs and facilities with passion for the quality of life and our environment while in vesting in the Tahoe basin.

893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada 89451 e (775) 832-1100 © FAX (775) 832-1122
www.yourtahoeplace.com




Agenda for the Audit Committee Meeting of May 6, 2019 - Page 2

E. APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES (for possible action)

1. Audit Committee Meeting of December 12, 2018 — pages 5 - 10

F. PUBLIC COMMENTS* - Conducted in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes
Chapter 241.020 and limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes in duration: see
Public Comment Advisory Statement above.

G.  ADJOURNMENT (for possible action)

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF THIS AGENDA

| hereby certify that on or before Wednesday May 1, 2019 at 9:00 a.m., a copy of this agenda (Audit Committee Session of May
6, 2019) was delivered to the post office addressed to the people who have requested to receive copies of IVGID’s agendas;
copies were either faxed or e-mailed to those people who have requested; and a copy was posted at the following six locations
within Incline Village/Crystal Bay in accordance with NRS 241.020:

IVGID Anne Vorderbruggen Building (Administrative Offices)
Incline Village Post Office

Crystal Bay Post Office

Raley's Shopping Center

Incline Village Branch of Washoe County Library

IVGID’s Recreation Center

Dok N

[o/Swsan . Fevon, CMEC

Susan A. Herron, CMC

Clerk to the Board of Trustees (e-mail: sah @ivgid.org/phone # 775-832-
1207)

Audit Committee Members: Phil Horan, Chairman, Peter Morris, Kendra Wong

Notes: ltems on the agenda may be taken out of order: combined with other items; removed from the agenda; moved to the
agenda of another meeting; moved to or from the Consent Calendar section; or may be voted on in a block. ltems with a specific
time designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later. Those items followed by an asterisk (%) are
items on the agenda upon which the Board of Trustees will take no action. Members of the public who are disabled and require
special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to call IVGID at 832-1100 at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting. Copies of the packets containing background information on agenda items are available for public inspection at the
Incline Village Library.

IVGID'S agenda packets are now available at IVGID's web site, www. yourtahoeplace.com; go to "Board Meetings and
Agendas”. A hard copy of the complete agenda packet is also available at IVGID’s Administrative Offices located at 893
Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada, 89451.



TO:

— A r— — v —— rran m— S——

Board of Trustees

FROM: Audit Committee

Phil Horan, Kendra Wong and Peter Morris

SUBJECT: Annual Status Report to the IVGID Board of Trustees relative

to the Audit Committee Activities for 2018

DATE: May 1, 2019

Matters Relating to the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018:

1.

The Audit Committee met December 13, 2017 to ratify the selection of
the District's auditor for the year ending June 30, 2018. The Board of
Trustees approved that appointment and the State was informed of the
designation of the auditor according to Statute.

Audit Committee members have had access to correspondence
addressed to the Board of Trustees. Several of these items referred to
audit and financial reporting issues. The Audit Committee Chajr
discussed the consideration of this correspondence with the Audit
Engagement Partner during the September 2018 Fieldwork. The Audit
Engagement Partner indicated no further action was deemed necessary.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2018 was received November 30 by District Staff and
was distributed through the Agenda Packet for the December 12, 2018
meetings. The Independent Auditor's Report is Unmodified. Further, their
Report on Internal Control and Compliance has no items to report. The
Audit Committee and the Board accepted the June 30, 2018 CAFR and
had it distributed as required by Statute.

After the December 12 meeting, the Audit Committee received the
Independent Auditor's letter on professional responsibility, This
sometimes is called the communication with those charged with
governance. It is addressed to the Audit Committee and is intended
solely for the Audit Committee, the Board of Trustees, and management.
All Trustees received a copy of this letter.



Annual Status Report to the IVGID -2- May 1, 2019
Board of Trustees relative to the Audit
Committee Activities for 2018.

Other Matters Going Forward:

1.

With the revision of Policy 15.1.0, the Audit Chair asked Staff to propose
a method to identify and track correspondence or other contacts that
might be made to the Audit Committee outside of process for Board of
Trustee correspondence. Staff recommended the establishment of an
email account through ivgid.org specifically for the Audit Committee. This
accounts allows the receipt to be date and time stamped and provide a
ready method for tracking responses, referrals of these contacts, as well
as any resolution. The email account is administered by the District Clerk
and accessible by the Audit Committee members.

The District General Manager and District Clerk made a report 1o the
Audit Committee about activity on the account through December 12,
2018.

The Committee asked Senior Staff to clearly communicate to all Staff,
the invitation for confidential communication with the Audit Committee. A
special section has been established on the District's Staff Intranet that
presents the Policy 15.1.0 and provides the Audit Chair's and Committee
Members contact information. The District General Manager had this
completed through the Senior Team.

For the sake of efficiency, the Audit Committee ratified the designation of
Eide Bailly, LLP for approval by the Board of Trustees, for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2019, for the December 12, 2018 meetings.



MINUTES

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2018
Incline Village General Improvement District

The special meeting of the Audit Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Incline
Village General Improvement District was called to order by Chairman Phil Horan
on Wednesday, December 12, 2018 at 4:40 p.m. at the Chateau located at 955
Fairway Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada,

A. ROLL CALL OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS*

On roll call, present were Trustees Phil Horan and Peter Morris. Trustee Kendra
Wong joined the meeting at 4:47 p.m.

Also present were District Staff Members Director of Finance Gerry Eick and
Communications Coordinator Misty Moga.

Members of the public present were Margaret Martini, Frank Wright, Dan Carter,
and Craig Moriey.

(13 individuals in attendance at the start of the meeting which includes Trustees,
Staff, and members of the public.)

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS*

Margaret Martini read from a written statement which is attached hereto.

Frank Wright said first of all, he opposes Trustee Horan participating as he lives in
Reno. What exactly do you do on the Audit Committee? The guy behind me is with
Eide Bailly and Ms. Martini just gave a bunch of information and this guy just sat
there and took no notes. There is a lot of allegations about money that is missing
and reports issued to the auditors, Eide Bailly, and here you are about to approve
to have them again and they don’t do anything. The Audit Committee doesn’t do
anything and you are supposed to represent this community and you don’t really
do anything thus he is not sure why you are all on this committee. Financial
disclosures for this District are nonexistent. Money that is missing is up to the
auditors to see if it is missing and up to them to ask about it. He was at a Board
meeting where Mrs. Dobler asked where the money was and no one answered
her. Now Staff is hiding the information and scrambling for the facts. What it all
comes down to is that he wants to let the auditors understand that they are
responsible and that the public has seen some accounting and auditing firms that
have paid huge fees for not doing their due diligence. He would not want to be the



Minutes
Meeting of December 12, 2018
Page 2

auditors for this District. The Nevada Legislative numbers have changed and it is
going to come down so he would not play games as things are going change. Be
very diligent about what you do.

C.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (for possible action)

Chairman Horan asked for changes to the agenda; none were requested thus the
agenda is approved as submitted.

D.

REPORT TO AUDIT COMMITTEE*

D.1. Verbal Report from Chairman of the Audit Committee on the
status of the updated Policy 15.1.0, sub-paragraph 2.4

Chairman Horan turned it over the District General Manager Pinkerton.
District General Manager Pinkerton discussed the ability for employees to
directly relay their concerns to the Audit Committee, that Staff implemented
the required policy, and all employees have been made aware. Chairman
Horan asked how we did that. District General Manager Pinkerton said it
was communicated to the Management Team and is available online for
awareness. Chairman Horan asked if the Director of Human Resources was
responsible for managing that communication, District General Manager
Pinkerton said yes, that is correct. Trustee Morris said that he has received
nothing and asked if we have had any member of the team receive anything
regarding the audit items. District General Manager Pinkerton said no, we
have not. Trustee Wong confirmed that she has not received anything either.

GENERAL BUSINESS ITEM (for possible action)

E.1. Presentation and Acceptance of June 30, 2018 Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report including an Unmodified Report by the
District’s Auditor (Requesting Staff Member: Director of Finance
Gerry Eick)

Director of Finance Gerry Eick gave an overview of the submitted
memorandum. Eide Bailly Engagement Partner Dan Carter was present and
said that they have provided an independent audit report with an unmodified
opinion, which is the highest level of assurance they can provide and is a
clean audit opinion. Agenda packet page 108 is the yellow book audit and
on the last paragraph of the first page, it states that they did not find any
deficiencies so again; this is a clean audit and a good opinion. Our Auditors



Minutes
Meeting of December 12, 2018
Page 3

comments are on agenda packet page 110. There were no Nevada Revised
Statutes or Nevada Administrative Code violations nor any findings related
to the prior year's audit; a clean audit and opinion. Trustee Wong asked if
there were any significant adjustments. Mr. Carter said no, they did find one
but it was deemed a past adjustment that was an error in the pivot tabie and
the District corrected it. Trustee Wong asked what is materiality. Mr. Carter
said the auditors calculate as part of their audit and that it is the auditors’
judgment as to what goes into our testing, efc. Trustee Morris said that you
are aware that we have a small but pretty vocal group in the community who
are all about accounts being fixed and fudged thus he would appreciate your
professional comment that you found nothing on that. Mr. Carter replied that
if we find things that concern us, we are required to report that. We have a
team of three people plus him who look at the books and records and they
found everything to be accurate. When we receive those communications,
we do discuss them with the Audit Committee and Management and do
consider those as part of our audit. Chairman Horan said following up on
that, we have had some conversations and that there have been different
times where people have addressed correspondence to you, State of
Nevada, and us and that there was a letter sent in early September that
suggested abuse of accounting and other things that weren’t appropriate;
were those considered in your opinion. Mr. Carter said yes, they were.

Trustee Wong made a motion to accept and recommend to the
Board of Trustees approval and acceptance of the June 30, 2018
unmodified audit report and direct Staff to file the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) with the State of Nevada and
make it generally available for public use. Trustee Morris seconded
the motion. Chairman Horan asked for further comments, receiving
none, he called the question and the motion was passed
unanimously.

E.2. Designation of Audit Firm for Audit Services for Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2019 — Eide Bailly, LLP in the amount of $57,000

Director of Finance Eick gave an overview of the submitted memorandum.
Trustee Morris said, regarding the annual fee in the memorandum, that this
annual fee was the one that was previously set. Director of Finance Eick

said that is correct and that is has remain unchanged.

Trustee Wong thanked Mr. Carter for their service.



Minutes
Meeting of December 12, 2018
Page 4

Chairman Horan said that Eide Bailly is a well respected entity and that they
also do the auditing for the city of Sparks as well as Washoe County and
that their firm is ranked nineteenth or twentieth.

Trustee Wong made a motion to designate Eide Bailly, LLP as the
District’s audit firm for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, under
their muitiyear contract (covering 2016 through 2020) as outlined
under the financial section in the amount of $57,000. Trustee Mortis
seconded the motion. Chairman Horan asked for any comments,
receiving none, he called the question and the motion was passed
unanimously.,

F. APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES (for possible action)

F.1. Audit Committee Meeting of January 24, 2018

Chairman Horan asked for any changes, receiving none, the minutes were
approved as submitted.

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS* - Conducted in accordance with Nevada Revised
Statutes Chapter 241.020 and limited to a maximum of three (3)
minutes in duration; see Public Comment Advisory Statement above.

Frank Wright said as he suspected we approved a contract with Eide Bailly, which
is like the oversight of a mall cop, and that he cannot believe they have done any
due diligence to see what is going on in this place. He will predict that Eide Bailly
will be found guilty of malfeasance. Today, he verified that the Audit Committee
does nothing. What we have is a rubber stamp Audit Committee and Board who
do not ask any questions about what this audit is trying to accomplish. All are
complacent, all the information we are trying to get is being denied to us, and there
are people who have grabbed on to that there are things that are wrong. Trustee
Wong — who hid behind TrueBluFacts, Chairman Horan — doesn't live here, and
Trustee Morris — who has serious financial problems; it is unbelievable that you
allow the General Manager to act and it is unbelievable as he doesn’t think you
give a snot about this community. There are people who are going to come forward
about the election and are upset about what is going to happen. He is going to
make predictions — Chairman Horan, if you live in Reno, leave in peace and do not
bring the negative to yourself. Trustee Morris, why are you bring the negative to
yourself - do what is right.



Minutes
Meeting of December 12, 2018

Page 5

Margaret Martini said that the Audit Committee should have members of the
community on it and that there are certain members of the community who are far
more qualified and who have asked to be on the committee yet they were members
shunned from this committee which is inherently wrong. If you want to be there,
you need input from a source that is not a member of the Board or someone who
has far more qualifications. To Trustee Mortis, there are a few who are causing all
of these problems, well, we have more people at the Board meetings than you do.
What does that say — exercise in futility, look at it, as you need to be open to
qualified members of the community to give you advice because it is certainly
needed.

H.  ADJOURNMENT (for possible action)
The meeting was adjourned at 5:08 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Susan A. Herron
District Clerk

Attachments™:

“In accordance with NRS 241.035.1(d), the following attachments are included but
have neither been fact checked or verified by the District and are solely the
thoughts, opinions, statements, etc. of the author as identified below.

Submitted by Margaret Martini (1 page): IVGID December 12, 2018 Audit
Committee Meeting Public Comments By: Margaret Martini — to be included
with the Minutes of the Meeting



IVGID December 12, 2018 Audit Committee Meeting Public Comments
By: Margaret Martini —to be included with the Minutes of the Meeting

This Audit Committee exists in name only. It doesn’t even attempt to meet the
minimum standards of its responsibilities. Although there are three members, all
the authority is vested in the Chair. Although it used to meet quarterly, it only
meets annually. In November of 2017 it created a new Policy 15.1.0. One year
later, this policy has no relevance as Chair Horan and Trustees Wong and Morris

have failed to comply.

Today, there is no written annual Audit Committee Report for the District’s Board
as required under clause 2.6. There is also, no further explanation of the
procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints regarding
accounting, internal accounting controls, auditing matters or suspected fraud.
There are also no reports of investigations, responses or resolution of these

complaints.

Apparently, we will have a verbal report from the Chair on the status of sub-
paragraph 2.4. Not having this written for advance review by our Trustees and
our citizens does us all a disservice. So too, does a rubber stamp approval by this
Committee of the Audited Report and the appointment of our auditor for another
year. | say this because | have no confidence in this Committee and have no
validation that they exercise any level of due diligence.

10



